VILLAGE OF MALONE
TREASURER’S OFFICE
343 WEST MAIN STREET
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953
518-483-4570
518-483-0351 (FAX)

TO: Mayor Andrea Dumas
Malone Village Trustees
Rebahka Scaccia, Village Clerk

FROM:  Kiistine P. Lashway
Village Treasurer

DATE: January 17, 2024

RE: 2024-2025 Budget

Budget Meeting Dates/Schedule:

Thursday, February 29, 2024 @ 9 am — Police Department

Monday, March 4, 2024 @ 9 am - DPW

Wednesday, March 6, 2024 @ 9 am — Water & Sewer — DANC

Monday, March 11, 2024 @ 4:15 pm — Joint Recreation

Wednesday, March 13, 2024 — 9 am — General Fund

Monday, March 18, 2024 @ 9 am — Overview of Tentative Budget

Wednesday, March 20, 2024 @ 3 pm — Filing Tentative Budget with Village Clerk

Monday, March 25, 2024 @ Board Meeting — Village Clerk presents Tentative Budget to the Board
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 (@ 9 am — Discussion of Tentative Budget

Monday, April 8, 2024 @ 5 pm - Public Hearings on 2024-2025 Village Budget

Monday, April 22, 2022 @ 5:30 pm — Adopt Budget (Regular Board Meeting)



